
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
Office of Zoning 

* * * 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Advisory Neighborhood Commission 
SA 

From: Richard S. Nero, Jr. f<. N 
Acting Director 

Date: APR O 1 2009 

Re: BZA Application No. ___ /_J..___?_5 __ (}_, · __ _ 

In accordance with DCMR 3112.7 and 3113.7, you are hereby advised that the above­

mentioned application, which falls within the boundaries of your Advisory Neighborhood 

Commission, was filed with the BZA on .1- /3 () Jo 9 . A copy of the above-numbered 
J i 

application is attached for your information and use. This is not a notice of public hearinJ on 

the application. You will receive notice of the hearing by mail and through the D.C. Register 

approximately forty (40) days in the advance of the hearing. In accordance with 11 DCMR 

3115, the written report of an AN C shall contain certain information specified in that section. 

A copy of Section 3115 is on the reverse side. If you have any questions, please contact the 

Office of Zoning at 202-727-6311. 

APPROXIMATE HEARING DATE: ___ J_u_L __ z_o_o_9 __ 
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

District of Columbia 

CASE NO. __ / ~1 f j'_ 0 

EXH!8ff NO. ___ /_:J-_~ 

441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001 
Telephone: (202) 727-6311 Facsimile: (202) 727-6072 E-Mail: dcoz@dc.gov Web Site: www.dcoz.dc .gov 
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